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ADDENDUM No. 1 
 

ITB No. 4691 
 

Sanitary Manhole Raising Project 
 

Bids Due: November 23, 2021 by 2:00 P.M. (Local Time) 
 
The information contained herein shall take precedence over the original documents and all 
previous addenda (if any) and is appended thereto. This Addendum includes two (2) pages. 
 
Bidder is to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1, including all attachments (if any) 
in its Bid by so indicating on page ITB-1 of the Invitation to Bid Form. Bids submitted 
without acknowledgment of receipt of this addendum may be considered nonconforming. 
 
The following forms provided within the ITB document should be included in submitted 
bids: 
 

• City of Ann Arbor Prevailing Wage Declaration of Compliance 
• City of Ann Arbor Living Wage Ordinance Declaration of Compliance 
• Vendor Conflict of Interest Disclosure Form 
• City of Ann Arbor Non-Discrimination Ordinance Declaration of Compliance 

 
Bids that fail to provide these forms listed above upon bid opening may be rejected as 
non-responsive and may not be considered for award. 
 

I. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
The following Questions have been received by the City. Responses are being provided in 
accordance with the terms of the ITB.  Bidders are directed to take note in their review of the 
documents of the following questions and City responses as they affect work or details in other 
areas not specifically referenced here. 
 
Question 1: Is there an engineer’s estimate? 
Answer 1: No 
 
Question 2: Is the city going to wave all permit fees? 
Answer 2: Yes 
 
Question 3: What is the cost for liquidated damages per day? 
Answer 3: $500 per calendar day 
 
Question 4: Will there be a pay item for “No Parking” signs if they are needed? 
Answer 4: No parking signs, if needed will be included in Minor Traffic Control, Max $5,000 
 
Question 5: Will there be temperature limitations for installing HMA? 
Answer 5: Contractor shall follow current MDOT specification. 
 
Question 6: Will there be temperature limitation for installing concrete? 
Answer 6: Contractor shall follow current MDOT specification. 
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Question 7: Is there a special provision for pay item 19 Manhole Locate, Any Depth, Below 
Grade, Any Method? 

Answer 7: No, this includes any manhole locating technique that requires equipment to be 
inserted into the sewer. 

 
Question 8: Is there a special provision for pay item 20 Manhole Locate, Any Depth, Above 

Grade, Any Method? 
Answer 8: No, this includes any manhole locating technique that does not require equipment 

to be inserted into the sewer. 
 
Question 9: Is there a special provision for pay item 24 Temporary Traffic Control, Standard? 
Answer 9: Temporary Traffic Control, Standard may require signs, message boards, barrels, 

cones, etc. to be placed. This pay item does not include the use of flaggers. 
 
Question 10: Is there a special provision for pay item 25 Temporary Traffic Control, Complex? 
Answer 10: Temporary Traffic Control, Complex may require the use of signs, message 

boards, barrels, cones, etc. to be placed in addition to the use of flaggers. 
 
Question 11: Is there a special provision for pay item 26 Temporary Traffic Control, Special? 
Answer 11: Temporary Traffic Control, Complex may require and traffic control that requires 

special permitting, in addition to signs, message boards, barrels, cones, flaggers, 
etc. i.e road closures and detours, lane shifts on state trunklines, etc. 

 
Question 12: Is there a special provision for pay item 27 Mobilization, Emergency? 
Answer 12: Mobilization, Emergency will require the contractor to mobilize due to unforeseen 

circumstances with 24 hours of notice. 
 
Question 13: Is there a special provision for pay item 28 Mobilization, Non-Emergency? 
Answer 13: Mobilization, Non-Emergency is for project mobilization under normal 

circumstances and will only be paid once regardless of any stoppages in work. 
 
 
Bidders are responsible for any conclusions that they may draw from the information contained in 
the Addendum. 


